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TO: JIM GRAY, MAYOR
URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL

FROM: IRENE GOODING, DIRECTOR
DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS

DATE: SEPTEMBER 30, 2016
SUBJECT Amendment to Agreement with the Kentucky Division of Emergency

Management under the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Pre-
Disaster Mitigation Program for the Clarksdale Court Project

Request:

Council authorization to execute Amendment to Agreement with the Kentucky Division of
Emergency Management under the Federal Emergency Management Agency’s Pre-Disaster
Mitigation Program to extend the period of performance through March 30, 2017 for the
Clarksdale Court Project.

Purpose of the Request:

On May 28, 2015 (Resolution No. 288-2013), Council approved acceptance of an award of
federal funds from the Kentucky Division of Emergency Management under the Federal
Emergency Management Agency’s Flood Mitigation Assistance/Pre-Disaster Mitigation
Assistance programs. The purpose of the project is to acquire and demolish up to six residential
properties on Clarksdale Court along Eastland Park Tributary. These properties (1500, 1504,
1506, 1508, 1512, and 1514 Clarksdale Court) have experienced repeated home flooding for an
extended period time.

The Federal Emergency Management Agency has offered an amendment to this agreement
providing for an extended period of performance through March 30, 2017.

Cost in this Budget year and future years: Funds have already been budgeted for this project.
No additional funds are anticipated in future budget years.

Are the funds budgeted? Yes
File Number: 0929-16
Director/Commissioner: Martin/Hoskins-Squier

Irene Gooding, Direttor
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